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Governor Gavin Newsom

July 21, 2023

Christi Grab

RE: RESPONSE TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST FROM CHRISTI GRAB
Dear Christi:

The Department of General Services (DGS), Office of Risk and Insurance Management
(ORIM), is in receipt of your public records request received June 17, 2023.

You requested the following:

| am writing to request a copy of the insurance policy issued by ORIM for California Franchise Tax
Board employee Jennifer Fowler, Her title is is Chief, Accountants Receivable.

DGS/ORIM has no responsive records to your request.

Our office does not hold and did not procure an insurance policy on behalf of Jennifer
Fowiler. If it is a public officials bond policy you are seeking, and is in place, the bond
may be on file with the Secretary of State or the employing department and they can
inquire with them. Our office does not hold and|did not procure an insurance policy
specifically for/on behalf of Jennifer Fowler. If a policy is specifically in place, the policy
may be on file with the employing department and they can inquire with them. We would

need further clarification if the request is looking for another type of policy specifically for
FTB.

This concludes our response to your request.
Sincerely,

PRA Officer
Office of Risk & Insurance Management
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